RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB

THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON
GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB

PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21* Street)
Fifth (5™) Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

(409) 770-5371
October 20, 2016
RE: ADDENDUM #1

RFQ 161020 Delinquent Property Tax Collection Services

To All Prospective Qualifiers,

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your qualification submittal(s):

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:

Response:

Question #3:

Response:

Question #4:

Response:

Question #5:

Response:

Question #6:

Response:

Please confirm the due date for this procurement is 12/31/2016.
Yes, the qualification opening is Monday, October 31, 2016 at 2:00 P.M.
What is the date by which you will answer these questions?

Typically responses are available within the same day asked, however, reports had to be run in order to
properly and accurately respond to the questions submitted.

Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current vendor(s), if applicable.

The current vendor was highly recommended for a contract extension.

What is the total dollar value of accounts available for placement now by category, including any
backlog?

The delinquent roll for Galveston County and County Road and Flood, by year with levy, penalty and
interest and attorney fees is attached. Whether all accounts are collectable is uncertain (for example, an
unpaid account may have been properly and legally deferred by a senior or disabled person and those
amounts are included in the totals). We are unable to break out the delinquent roll by category (I assume
you mean property type), only by year of delinquency. These totals change daily as accounts are paid and
the final amount that will be available for placement will be known six months from date of contract
termination. There is no backlog. Delinquent collections commerce July 1* each year on all qualified
unpaid accounts.

What is the total number of accounts available for placement now by category, including any backlog?
See response to previous question and attachment.
What is the average balance of accounts by category?

See response to previous question and attachment. It would be inappropriate to calculate an “average
balance of accounts™ and category is unavailable and inconsequential.
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Question #7:

Response:

Question #8:

Response:

Question #9:

Response:

Question #10:

Response:

Question #11:

Response:

Question #12:

Response:

Question #13:

Response:

Question #14:

Response:

What is the average age of accounts at placement (at time of award and/or on a going-forward basis),
by category?

See attachment and responses to previous questions.

What is the monthly or quarterly number of accounts expected to be placed with the vendor(s) by
category?

The entire delinquent roll for Galveston County and Road and Flood will be placed with the vendor. See
attachment for additional information.

What is the monthly or quarterly dollar value of accounts expected to be placed with the vendor(s) by
category?

The entire delinquent roll for Galveston County and Road and Flood will be placed with the vendor. See
attachment for additional information.

What has been the historical rate of return or liquidation rate provided by any incumbent (s), and/or
what is anticipated or expected as a result of this procurement?

The Tax Office is unable to respond to this question as there is no known rate of return, simple taxes
collected. Should the vendor wish to be provided levy collected rates for each tax year through July 31 of

each tax year, that information could be provided. The anticipated or expected result of a vendor being
awarded the contract is specified with the RFQ.

If applicable, will accounts held by an incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any new vendor(s) as a
one-time placement at contract start up?

The previous contract allows a six month period from date of termination for the current vendor

to complete collection efforts. After that point in time, all accounts that are collectable will be moved to
any new vendor.

What computer software system do you use to manage your accounts/inventory?

We use a software system called ACT (Appraisal and Collection Technologies).

Do you have any plans of changing that system in the future, and why/why not?

Please refer to RFQ. We do not know at this point in time whether we will be making a change from the
current system.

Do you subscribe to any offset programs?

We are not familiar with offset programs.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this bid must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5™) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us
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If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing
Agent, via e-mail at rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

vder, CPPO CPPB —
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



Z obeg

¥5°062 000 000 000 68°LE L8061 8L°19 1661
20°'86C 00°0 000 00°0 88'8¢ 8S°L61 9¢°19 0661
86°L 000 000 000 P01 8¢'g 96°1 8861
61'L9 000 ; 00°0 3 00°0 A ; 98°9% ; LSIT €861
S|RIOL R IRNO N JIeAISqY. 1800107y 3 Adwiony 1°»d dousleg A9 JedX
aoO1d ® avoy - 7 *Hu xe],
98°6 b €6S 11 00°0 000 00°0 SPESP0L9T TER6EGOIY 60'89S'€18‘S
76°€59°061°C 0070 000 000 £9°250°T €€ €5°L160€E 9L'819°S5°1 10T
1814 1ST°] 00°0 000 000 65°LOVCLE 9EEL0ET 98°665°SYL ¥10T
SL'SLYLSL 000 000 000 £Y'TTOC11 15 180°L61 18 VLS LLY €102
67°908°05L 000 000 000 98°Sv0°L01 LOOSTYIT 9€°0£9°60¥ z10z
0F'L98°€S9 00°0 000 000 8T'8€0°V6 SL'8OVLIT LEOTYTHE 1107
6£°9¥8°€99 000 000 00°0 6v°021°66 SL'819b¥T SI°L01°02E 0102
0€°07€°€L9 000 000 00°0 ¥1°569°C01 107258292 SYTLLTOE 6002
TES8T199 000 000 000 £8°028°001 1L°68+°08¢ 8L°8L6°6LT 800T
8S°LTT'LEY 00°0 000 000 S6'651°96 79°SE1°68T 10°7£6°SST £00T
8¥°£9L°059 00°0 000 00°0 LIVTYLE ¥8°L99°50€ L6OLYLYT 9002
ZIbre'ses 000 000 000 LT95ESS LOB09T61 8L°L8€ESY1 5002
1#'889°81¢ 000 00°0 00°0 ST186°0 8L°€TS 181 8¢°€81°9T1 00T
09°695‘vr€ 000 000 000 10°58+°0 10°600°681 86°SLO611 £00Z
STYEL8ST 000 000 000 £€°792°9¢ SS016°651 LT195°T6 00T
79°96¥ ST 00°0 000 000 T1096°1€ 67 €0E Y1 17°€€T°8L 100T
YT LY6SHT 000 000 000 YL9LO'TE LT85 THI £T°63T°TL 0002
16'S0€°€1T 00°0 000 000 70°8169¢ 0T'T€0°9T1 69°SSE°09 6661
OL6L8TIT 000 000 000 €6°€59°97 €L°60b°LT1 vro18LS 8661
6910207 000 000 00°0 78°€1T9T LY'€65°9T1 00°L0ZPS L661
6€°SSY'TIT 00°0 000 000 1579887 1T°L96°LE] L9°STYSS 9661
81°€SL Y1 000 000 000 v106L°1 v6'1£T'6 01 1€L°E 661
Y6116 00°0 000 000 YL O¥9 TI9zl's 80°SY1°1 661
LLYVTTIE 000 000 000 6LTLOY 75°660°0T 9%'TS0°L £661
10°1€2°¢ 000 000 00°0 [ ¥4 4 88°101°C 0L LOL 7661
95°L60°€ 000 000 000 20'+0¥ L6'¥E0°T L5°859 1661
VS ETLT 00°0 000 000 £T°SSE 9L°508°T §6°79¢ 0661
0S'L¥ 00°0 000 000 079 z0°T¢ 876 8861

6t 000 000

000 o 8CC O, v861

siploL,. . »gmo PENSqQY 994 foutopy 134 . ouepglaey Iwx

OD NOLSHIATVOD - 1 NU} Xe],
INANONITAA :SmeIs 659# 0D - T10¥ XV.L ININONI'TAd 9102/21/01 :PIEQ JO SV
Tr s xel ALNNOD NOLSAATVD wd §:10 910T/€1/01 ¥e IHId



€ 9beg

1S°9TT6LLTT 00°0 00°0 00°0 ST°679°969°1 PESPY‘e8I'y 70°756°868°S
$9°908°s81 00°0 0L'SLT‘9T OLYTYL £6°€8€°S8

60°97LTC 000 90°Z0v'c £9°bYI‘E OV 6LTO1 5102
01°150°C1 000 YPSLLT 06'€0¥°Z 9L 1LSL ¥10T
VESEY'S 000 LOV8IT 96'660°C 1L°0ST°S €10
86°T60°11 000 96°885°1 I¥'seT's 10'692°9 7102
68°LPL'6 000 19°L5€°1 19°0€T°E LI'6ST'S 110T
L6'606°6 000 1€ 1951 LS PPO'E 6078y 0102
88°LE9°TI 000 8€916°1 81°610°S TETOL'S 6002
SL6LYET 000 11°550°C 95°66L°S 80°578°S 8002
LS'6L8°TI 000 67€T6'1 STZ9LS €I p61°S L00Z
79°€TLTl 000 19°768°1 99°8L6°S SE0S8Y 9002
$199T°L 00°0 S9TLO'1 15128°E 86°129°C 5007
TI0v6's 000 LEL69 767T60°€ £8°6V1°C ¥00T
€V 1TL9 000 0€68L 14°809°C WELET £00¢T
079009 000 68°1SL 759T€E 6LVT6'T 7002
6V EP9°S 000 98°30L 97°00T°c LEVELT 1002
TH159°s 000 T6€1L 19°5LT°¢ 68°199°1 0002
£5°868Y 00°0 €LLI9 TS'168°T 8T'98€°1 6661
966117 000 Py 8IS 9Y'3LY'T 90°€Z1‘1 8661
W6To'y 000 £0°TIS 89T LSS0 L661
£6°L0€9 000 11618 0€116°€ TILLS ] 9661
36°15€ 00°0 06'TH 0£°022 8L°88 S661
L0°S8T 000 €l'LE Ly 181 L¥'99 7661
9CVLLL 000 £V'1€T LTTPIT 9L°00¥ €661
80°€9¢C ... oo eeve o EPLL ) oLs el
s[eIoL ... s Hnoy 9 fowony H% . ©ueeg kA

ININONITIA :smes
T1 B xe]

6594 0D - T10Y XV.L INANONITAd

ALNNOD NOLSHATVD

9102/c1/01
wd $1:10 9102/€1/01

:9)e(] JO SV
e g



y obeg

EPYIT6LLTT douepey wIo],

20'916°868'S :aoue[eg AA9Y )0,
1+'897°088°S 18394 ASWIOPV pue [29J [€I0].
00°0 1§99 YO [BI0L

00°0 18394 JoRNSqV [BIOL

00°0 350D 1IN0 )0,

€0€°61 ISJUNOIIVY JO Jdquuny [e)o],

78Y+097 bag 1sonbay a0j Lrewrming ss3001g

INANONITAQ :smels - £7' 14 Jpripued qim jreiop ypiaweN werdold
0 up xer 659# OD - TTOW XVIL INANONI'TAA wd 410 910Z/6 1/01 -1eq UL
ALNN1OD NOLSHATVD



